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Republic of tb§ Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division
Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No. 102 s. 2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Division Federated SSG and SPG Presidents
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: October 13, 2022

Subject: OATH-TAKING CEREMONY OF THE NEWLY ELECTED DIVISION
FEDERATED SSG AND SPG OFFICERS AND TEACHER-ADVISERS

Pursuant to the memorandum from the Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Youth Affairs and Special Concerns dated 12 August 2022 titled “Interim Guidelines
of the Youth Commission on Elections and Appointments (Youth COMEA) for SY
2022-2023, the Division Federation of Supreme Student Government and Student
Pupil Government Elections was conducted on September 23, 2022. Likewise, the
result of the election was released on 4 October 2022 with the issuance of Division
Memorandum no. 382, s. 2022 titled “Results of the Division Federation of SPG and
SSG Elections for SY 2022-2023”.

In this regard, all newly elected Division Federated SPG and SSG Officers and
Teacher-Advisers are requested to attend the Oath-Taking Ceremony on October 18,
2022, 9:00 a.m. at the Schools Division Office.

Immediate and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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